

Anthony Serafini

From: Anthony Serafini
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 10:09 AM
To: 'jfoley@calpoly.edu'
Subject: Embry Riddle 0511-EX-ST-2016

Hi Justin,

Did you ever send me the spacecap for this application? If not, please send me the spacecap and the ITU api and cost recovery letters.

The odar shows a Nov. 7 integration. Is that still a good date? I'll need to get things going and on track to make sure we don't get behind for November so I'd need the spacecap as soon as possible.

Thanks
Tony S